
APP
LIC

ATIO
N 

W
IT

HDRAW
N





















1

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:55 PM
To: 'Adam Rankin'
Cc: Dave Hatch; Michael Feldewert
Subject: RE: EOG NSL Applications Python 723H and 703H

Importance: High

Adam Rankin, 
 
Thank you for the updated information pertaining to this well’s NSL application review. 
 
The Application will be suspended until further notice is given. 
 
At that time I will inquire with you on the status. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 
From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:00 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dave Hatch <DBHatch@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: [EXT] EOG NSL Applications Python 723H and 703H 
 
Leonard, 
 
EOG has informed us of two last‐minute changes to the plans for these wells for which administrative NSL applications 
were recently filed. As a consequence of the changes, we are asking the Division to hold off on further review of these 
applications. 
 
The 723H well location is moving so it will no longer be at an unorthodox location. EOG is preparing revised plats; as 
soon as the plat is available for the 723H well we will submit it and this application can be dismissed at that time. 
 
The 703H well also is moving, but it will be at a more unorthodox location. This application will therefore have to be 
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amended and notice updated because the well location will be closer than in the original application. We will submit the 
amended application with  the revised plat and proof of updated notice as soon as can. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to 
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
 
 




